UNITED
POWER

Your Touchstone Energy” Cooperative KT

May 24, 2018

Doug Dean, Director

Colorado Public Utility Commission
1560 Broadway

2™ Floor, Suite 250

Denver, CO 80202

Subject: 2017 Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) / Docket NO. 18M-0014E
Dear Mr. Dean:

In compliance with the passage of the Colorado Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS), this letter
serves as United Power, Inc. report of meeting its 2017 RPS requirement as outlined in Rule
3662.

Based on our 2017 energy purchases, United Power, Inc’s compliance obligation of 6% of our
energy requirements was 129,143 MWhs. Our system did have its own renewable resources on-
line in 2017 which produced energy in the amount of 109,584 RECs (renewable energy credits).
Therefore, our power supplier, Tri-State Generation and Transmission, Inc., retired 19,560 RECs
on our behalf from their Colorado eligible RPS resources, which includes the multipliers for
selected fuels and technologies.

Also attached is a letter from Tri-State attesting to the permanent retirement of 19,560 RECs on
the behalf of United Power, Inc.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact us.
Regards,

(9, /,,\/Lt\_/’

ohn D. Parker
Chief Executive Officer
United Power, Inc.
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TRI-STATE GENERATION AND TRANSMISSION ASSOCIATION, INC.
HEADQUARTERS: P.O.BOX33695 DENVER, COLORADO 80233-0695  303-452-6111

April 30, 2018

John Parker

United Power, Inc.
PO Box 929
Brighton, CO 80601

Subject: 2017 Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) / Docket No. 18M-0014E
Dear Mr. Parker,

This letter is sent to you for your use in compliance with your Colorado Renewable Portfolio
Standard. Tri-State, as your power supplier, is attesting with this letter and the enclosed document that we
have permanently retired enough renewable energy credits (RECs) to meet your 2017 Colorado
Renewable Portfolio Standard obligation.

With the passage of a statewide Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) in Colorado, Tri-State and
its Member Systems were jointly affected by these standards. While Tri-State has the responsibility of
meeting the long-term power supply requirements of its Member Systems, the RPS requirements apply
specifically to the Member Systems. Tri-State has acquired the necessary renewable energy credits to
meet the Member Systems’ requirements, which the Member Systems do not fulfill on their own.
Colorado RPS rules require qualifying utilities to report on compliance by June 1* for the prior
compliance year (Rule 3662(a)).

In accordance with our records and United Power, Inc.’s 2017 retail sales, your compliance
obligation of 6 percent of your energy requirements for 2017 was 129,143 MWhs. Our records also
indicate that your system had its own renewable resources on-line in 2017 that produced 109,584 RECs.
Therefore, Tri-State, to meet our obligation for you under the Contract, has retired 19,560 RECs on your
behalf from Colorado eligible RPS resources, which includes the multipliers for selected fuels and
technologies.

It is your responsibility and requirement to file this letter and attachment with the Colorado
Public Utilities Commission to demonstrate United Power, Inc.’s compliance with the 2017 RPS

requirement.
Sincerely,
Micheal S. McInnes
Chief Executive Officer
Enclosures
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER CRAIG STATION ESCALANTE STATION NUCLA STATION
P.O. BOX 1307 P.O. BOX 577 P.O. BOX 698

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative &' CRAIG, CO 81626-1307 PREWITT, NM 87045 NUCLA, CO 81424-0698
ot 970-824-4411 505-876-2271 970-864-7316



